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EMPLOYEE ANO LABOR R~LATIONS GROUP 
Wnhlngton. OC 202t0 

AUG 2 4 1979 • 
. . 

Mr. William J. Kaczor 
Executive Vice President, Maintenance Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Kaczor: 

Rei R. LoMastro 
Selden, NY 
AC-N-2780S/V78-37429 
APWU - 2" 805 

On ~ay 2, 1979, we met with you to discuss the 
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our 
contractual grievance procedure. 

The matters presented by you as well as the aprlicable 
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

Based on the evidence presented in this grievance, ~e find 
that the Union has failed to offer substantive evidence in 
support of their allegations of harassment. Quite the 
contrary, it is our position that in the grieved circu:n­
stances considered, local management had sufficient reason to 
request that tt~ grievant medically substantiate her request 
for approved ab sence due to an alleged illne~s. To this 
degree, the grievance is denied. It is noted that the grie­
va nt was not in a restricted leave status and t~ic reqi.;eGt for 
med i cal s ub sta nti ation was not made until the gri~vant had 
!: etilC11<~u to work. :rn these circumstances, <we find that ::.h2 
<;L :~ , c. ·l .. '!i ::-e c..1uest:: fo?:" -:1.r,pr, .v~""d .;innua i leav.g in lL.u of ;;i.d: 
· :.::.a ·.·.: . ·-. )iJld have b,een appnw ed by local management 
notwithstanding the rea s on o.ff e red by the grievant as the . 
basis for the clained illne s s. Accordingly, the Union's · 
request that the gr iev ant's r equest for approv i2d annual leave 
in lieu of sick leave be granted is sustained. 



• 
,, . 

By copy of th.is letter, the Postmaster is informed of this 
decision and instructed to correct the grievant's time 
recordsr arrange for payment to the grievant of eight (8) 
hours pay at the applicable straight time rate in effect on 
the date of the grieved incident1 and r~uce the grievant•s 
current annual leave balance by eight (8) hours. 

' 
Sincerely, 

~-J~.~~ 
Karl A. Wise 
Labor Relations Department 
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